

HUB Langley Local Committee

Minutes of Wednesday, May 15, 2024 Meeting

Virtual

Chair/Minutes: John Evanochko

Co-Chairs: Barry Azevedo, Sarah Kikkert

In Attendance: Barry Azevedo, Steven Biersteker, Michael Bennett, Geraldine

Jordan . Sarah Kikkert sent her regrets.

1. Welcome & Introductions.

2. Minutes from April 25th, 2024 reviewed and approved

3. Old Business

- a) Langley City Updates no old business arising
- b) Langley Township Updates
 - i) Transportation & Mobility Strategy: HUB Langley presented to the Consultants and the ToL Transportation Engineers the preliminary update to the Gap Priority list in time to be included in a report to Council as to the outcome of its Roundtable meetings with stakeholders.

4. New Business

- a) Langley City Community Day June 8, 2024: HUB Langley LC has been invited to participate in this event. After discussion, it was decided that the LC would participate and provide a table with information and a representative of the LC for as much of the 9:30 am-8:30 pm as possible.. Where members choose, they could assist the Bike Valet service in addition to their roles as LC reps. John will deliver and remove the HUB information materials for the event.
- b) **Gap Priority List Review:** Discussion was held regarding the update work that had been done with Barry being the Gap Editor and a few additional gaps were identified that would be added to the priority list. Suggestion was made that perhaps this Priority list could be reviewed



on a quarterly basis to keep it updated and so as to be more useful in the LCs advocacy work.

- c) Brookswood/Fernridge Neighbourhood Plan. As a result of the provincial government's introduction of Bill 44 which changed the land use portion of the 2022 developed Plan, the Township held an Open House to introduce the adjusted Pan. John attended the Open House to see if the suggestions made to the original Plan by HUB LC had been made in the new plan. No change had been made to reflect the HUB suggestions.
- d) Meeting Invitation Change; Community members who wished to attend our meeting had formerly had to request an invitation through the Google IO chat group. If this media was not being monitored, we could not respond in a timely fashion with an invitation such that we potentially lost an interested ally. Given our efforts to increase our Committee size and community participation, this needed to change. As a result of communication with HUB Central, this barrier has now been removed and those interested in attending can access the meeting directly by clicking on the link provided re: Meeting Information from the Local Committee HUB website.
- e) **MOTI Meeting submission:** At the request of HUB Central to Local Committees regarding any concerns or issues with regards to the MInistry of Transportation and Infrastructure, the Chair submitted three infrastructure concerns, two on Glover Road and one regarding the intersection of Fraser Hwy and 264th Street (Hwy #13).

5. Other Business/ Announcements/ Upcoming Events

Geraldine Jordan will be organizing the Bike To School Week event at James Kennedy Elementary on June 3 -9 in keeping with past years BTSW events. Geraldine would welcome any help that might be forthcoming from the Committee members.

7. No other roundtable Discussion - Initiatives, Ideas



Your **Cycling** Connection

- 8. **Next meeting date**: Wednesday June 19, 2024; 7:30 pm
- 9. **Meeting adjournmen**t at 8: 54 p.m.